Consent Item

Indian River County, Florida
Department of Utility Services
Board Memorandum

Date: February 22, 2021
To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
From: Vincent Burke, PE, Director of Utility Services

Prepared By: John M. Boyer, PE, Utilities Engineer

Subject: Work Order No. 5 for Bowman Consulting Group, Ltd., 20-inch Sewer Force Main
Relocation — Main Street

Background:

Indian River County Department of Utility Services (IRCDUS) recently discovered that its 20-inch diameter
force main south of Main Street in Sebastian has been constructed in the Florida East Coast Railway (FEC)
right-of-way. The subject main will need to be relocated from the FEC right-of-way into an existing utility
easement along the east side of the rail road. Staff is seeking engineering design plans, specifications, and
required permits to support construction.

Analysis:

On April 17, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) approved the Continuing Contract
Agreement for Professional Services with Bowman Consulting. In accordance with that agreement,
Bowman will provide professional services to prepare engineering design plans and specifications, and
apply for required permits.

Funding:

Funds for this project are derived from the Utilities operating capital account. The Utilities capital account
budget is derived from water and sewer revenues.

Description Account Number Amount
Main St FM Relocation 47126836-044699-21519 $52,823.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board of County Commissioners approve Work Order No. 5 for Bowman Consulting
Group, Ltd., for a lump sum amount of $52,823.00.

Attachments:
1. Work Order No. 5: Bowman Consulting
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